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From: Red Logistics [cb@redlogistics.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Red Logistics Corp.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to notify this office of our upcoming change of address for our registered Principal Address

for our company, Red Logistics Corp.

The NEW address is effective Monday December 21, 2009 and is as follows:

2789 NW 82nd Avenue
Doral, FL 33122

Qur Document Number is; P01000082813
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All other information on file remains the same.

Please contact me with any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Claudic Bacchi

CFO

Red Logistics Corp.

Tel: (305) 592-8700 Ext 8570
ch@redlogistics.com

Fax: (786) 363-4889

This email is only for the use of the addressee and may contain information which is confidential, privileged, or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized
access, use, copying, or distribution is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail and are not the addressee, please contact the sender.The infermation
contained in this electronic transmission {email) is confidential information and may be subject to attorney/client privilege. It is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. ANY DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS PROHIBITED, except by the intended recipient.
Attempts to intercept this message are in violation of 18 U.5.C. 2511(1} of the Electronic Communlcatlons Privacy Act (ECPA), which subjects the

interceptor to fines, imprisonment and/or civil damages.

REMINDER; We are Moving
Effective December 21, 2009

2789 NW 82n Ave, Doral FL 33122
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